

## LOOKING AHEAD

I plan to create rich and exciting experiences for all types of audiences. Whether it be motion graphics or 3D work, my aim is to work with a team of diverse and passionate professionals who can constantly bring me to the next level.

## EXPERIENCE

### Staples, Inc.

Copy Center Associate (May 2013 - Present)  
Orleans, MA

Experience with various types of Xerox/Epson printing machines, UPS package processing, and one-on-one customer consultation. My design background proved useful in helping customers make the right decisions when customizing their own banners, business cards, postcards, etc.

### Chillingsworth (4-Star Restaurant & Bistro)

Busboy (Jun - Aug 2011/2012)  
Brewster, MA

Working in the food service industry for two summers taught me much about dealing with the general public while maintaining a professional demeanor.

### Facilities Management Services (RIT)

Maintenance (Oct 2010 - Feb 2011)  
Rochester, NY

My duties involved maintaining a clean and safe environment for various underground facility rooms. I gained important teamwork skills by working alongside two other RIT students as well as contributed to my school's safety.

## EDUCATION

### Rochester Institute of Technology

B.F.A. New Media Design & Imaging  
2009 - 2013

## PAST ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Gold Key recipient for digital photography (Boston Globe Scholastic Art & Writing Awards, 2009)

4 x 55 meter shuttle dash gold medalist in the MSTCA Division II Relays at the Reggie Lewis Center, Boston, MA (2008)

BSA Eagle Scout (2007)

Kenpo karate rank of Black Belt, 1st Dan (2001)

## SOFTWARE & RELATED SKILLS

Cinema 4D  
Photoshop  
After Effects

3D Modeling  
Motion Design  
UI/UX Design  
Branding  
Typography  
Digital Photography  
Social Networking  
HTML & CSS

“CREATIVITY REQUIRES THE COURAGE  
TO LET GO OF CERTAINTIES.”

-ERICH FROMM